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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 March 2023 4:30 PM

To: 'motorclaims@tokiomarine.com.sg'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP -TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, (TP VEHICLE: SHB 7822T, INSURED VEHICLE: SJE 9888B DOA: 19/02/2023)

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Re-send 

 

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHB 7822T at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, NO 2 ANG MO KIO STREET 63, SINGAPORE 569111 on 07/03/2023. 

 

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report, estimate and preliminary advice. 

 

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 

 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 4:28 PM 

To: motorclaims@tokiomarine.com.sg 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP -TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, (TP VEHICLE: SHB 7822T, INSURED VEHICLE: SJE 9888B DOA: 19/02/2023) 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHB 7822T at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, NO 2 ANG MO KIO STREET 63, SINGAPORE 569111 on 20/02/2023. 

 

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

 


